OMB No. 1545-0047

F’ 99 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made pubilic.
Depariment of tha Treasury

intemnal Revenue Senvice P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform9og
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 04/01, 2014, and ending g
€ Name of organization . D Emppyg :
B ceckimpase: [ 626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 34-4382547
: Q‘::;gf Doing business as
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mait is not delivered to strest address) Room/suite E Telephone number
" | miieun | 626 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE (312) 944-1652 !
T 2?22525:3"’ City or town, state or province, eountry, and ZiP or foreign posial code
Amended CHICAGO, IL 6Ce6l1l G Gross receipts $ 1,1%0,746.
Applization | F Name and address of principal officer; MELANIE HUMMER H{a} Is this a group return for Yes | X [ No
L pending subordinates?
SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Are } subordinates included?B Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: | X I 501{c){3) I l 501(c) { < (insertno) ; | 4947{a){1} or I I 507 If "No," attach a {ist. (see instructions)
J  Website: p- WHW. 626LANDMARK. ORG H(t) Group exemplion number
K Form of organization: 1 X I Corporation | I Trust! i Assaciation J [ Other B~ l L Year of formation; 2000} M State of legaf domicile: IL

{-IV(d@ Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies: TO _SUPPORT THE RES! TORATION, REPAIR,
g/ FPRESRRVATION, AND PROTECTION OF THE DESIGN, FEATURES, AND INTEGRITY ~~ """~~~
§|  OF THR EXTERIOR AT 626 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, CHICAGO, ILLINOTS. ~~~ """ """7""7""~
§ 2 Check this box b D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) , . .. . ... .. .. ... .. . 3 5.
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . . . . . . . .. ... .. 4 5
f.» 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a), . . . . . .. .. . ... .. 5 0
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) _ . . . . . .. ... . ... ... .. ... ... ... . 6 5.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VUL column (C line 12 L, 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . . . . . . . ... . . .. .. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill linethy . ... 476,408. 762,012,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VAll, tine2g) , , , .. ... ... ... ... ... ... 0 0
&/10  Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d), . . . .. . .. . ... ... 28. 4,507.
11 Other revenue (Part V|, column (A), fines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 106, and 1), . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), fine 12}, . . . . . . 476,436, 766,519,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) | . . . . . .. . . ... .. 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (), fine d) .. .. ... . 0 Y
»|15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), | . . . . 0 0
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (4), line tTe), ., C 0
j=3
g g
¥|17  Other expenses (Part ix, column (), fines 11a-11d, 115.248) . . . . . . . ... 17,567. 122,891.
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . 17,567. 122,891.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractfine 18fromline12. . . . . . . . . . .. v v o ... 458,869, 643, 628,
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
82 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) , | . . . . e e 219,854, 609,023,
23121 Totat liabiliies (Part X, fine 26), ... .. T 280, 000. 25,541,
25‘ 2 Nef assets or fund balances. Subtractiine 21 fromline20. . . . . . . . v\ o o v\ o ... -60,146. 583,482,

2
;Etl  Signature Block

Under penalties of pesjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowiedge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signature of officer 5o
Here 7
} Type or print name and titie
) Print/Type preparer's pame Preparer's signature Date Check ‘_I if PTIN
Paid  'JAMES J REILLY selfemployed | PO0183769
E:;P;:’I; Firm's name__ p-CONDON - O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY L Fim's EIN B 13-3628255
Firm's address P-ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA, NEW YORK, NY 10004-1405 Phoneno, 212-661-7777
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see insiructions) . . . [X]ves | [wno
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions, Form 990 (2014)

JSA
4E1010 1.000

2917EB MZé6l




626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 36-4382547
Form 990 (2014)
i’artlil Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part $HI
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE O.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 900-EZ2 L [Jves [X]No
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES?, | . i e [Jves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )} (Expenses § 108, 805. including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL REPORT ON EXTERIOR IRON WORK, POLISH
EXTERIOR BRASS FIXTURES AND ONGOING EXTERIOR INSPECTIONS REQUIRED
BY CITY OF CHICAGO,

4b (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4¢ {Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of § } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue § }
4e Total program service expenses b 108, 805.

4E10~2I%A1.000 Ferm 990 (2014)

2917EB M261




626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION

Frm 990 (2014)

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

36-4382547

Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization described in section 501(c})(3) or 4947(a}(1) {other than a private foundaticf}?
complete Schedule A, , . .. .. .. ... ... oL
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? |
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in 0

candidates for public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part !, . . .. ... . .. .. .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partif. ., ., . . . .. . .. .. .. .. .. .
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c}(5), or 501(cH6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule C,
At
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Partl, | . . . .. . L.
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlf, . . . . . . ...
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partill . . . . L
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account iHability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? /f *Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IV | | . . . . . .
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . . .
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts W,
WViI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi . . . L L
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vit . . . . . . .. . .. . .. ...
Did the organizaticn report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIll, . . . . . . .. ... .. ...
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . e e e e e e
Pid the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organizaticn's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax pesitions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX , . . . ..
Pid the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes”
complete Schedule D, Parts Xl and XU . . . . .. ...
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" fo fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Paris X! and Xif is opfional , . , . ... .......
Is the organization a sehool described in section 170(b)(1HA)(ii}? If "Yes, " complete Schedufe E
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? , . . ... .. .. ..
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes, "complete Schedule F, Parts tand V. . . . . . .. ...
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ftand IV , . ., . . . . . . . . .. . ... ...
Did the organization report on Part iX, column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lfand v . . . . . ... ... .. ...
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professicnal fundraising services on
Part EX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? IF"Yes," complete Schedule G, Parti{seeinstructions), , ... ........
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vi, lines 1c and 8a? If"Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part il . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vil line 8a?
if "Yes “ compfez‘e Schedule G, Part il

11b

11¢

11d

i1e

11f

12a

12b

13

E Rt

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

JBA
4E1021 1.000
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Form 990 (20t4)




626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 36-4382547

Form 0 {(2014) Page 4
‘Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)
Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic ofganization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (&), line 17 If "Yes," complefe Schedule I, Parts tand I , . . ; 1y X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,00C of grants or other assistance to or for domestic /‘G@P&
Part IX, column {A), line 27 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsfand . . . . . . . . ... v ko vu. 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes' to Part VI, Secticn A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e 23 £
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If ‘No,” go o fine 25a. . . . . . . . . . o i i i e e e et e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary peried exception?. - . . . . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS? . . . . . . L . . .. e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the crganization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parf! . . . . .. . ... .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pricr Forms 990 or 950-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part 1 | . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll | . . . . . . . . 28 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity or family member of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L Part il . . . . .. ... ... ..
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and excepticns):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trusiee, or key employee? If "Yes" complele
Schedule L PartIV . . . o o ot e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes,"complefe Schedule L, PartiV, . . .. .. .. 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in nor-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complefe Schedule M, ., . , 1 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f "Yes," complefe Schedule M . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complefe Schedule N,
0 N X
32 Did the organization sel, exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes'
complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Parfl . . . . . . o v o i i i i e e e an et 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part ff, I,
OF IV, and Part Ve 1 . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?, . . ... ... ... .. 35a X
b if "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part V, line 2 , | . . . 35b
38  Section 501(c}{(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? /f “Yes,"complete Schedule B Part V. line 2 . . . . . o e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? f "Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Pat VL o e e e e e e e e . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V|, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . o v 0 v 0 v i i v v o e v s o o v s 33 X
Form 990 (2014)
JSA

4E1030 1.000
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626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 36-4382547

Form 990 (2074)

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPartV . . . . .. ... oo h W

2a

3a

4a

5a

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

6a

M@ <h o Qo

12a

13

[ ™
14a
b

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, ., .. . . . . .. 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable, . . . . . . . . 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to Jendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize Winners? . . . . . . . . . . .
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . | 2a 0

if at least one is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the crganization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. ... ... ..
If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” fo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . .
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities accourt, or other financial
account)?

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
{FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . . ... ..
If "Yes" to line Ba or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . o e,
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $t00,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? _ _ . . . . . . . ..
If "Yes," did the organization inciude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | . L e e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . L L e
if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or senvces provided? . . . . ... . .. ..
Did the organizatien sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOmm 82827 . . . . L .t i e e e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms §282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . .. ... .. ....

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a persenal benefit contract? _ . . . .
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
Pid the sponsoring organizaticn make a distribution to a donor, doner advisor, or related person?
Section 501{c}(7) organizations. Enter: ‘

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VM, line 12 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of ciub faciites . . . _ [10b

Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b

Section 501(c}(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . . .. . .. . ......
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

122

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

Pid the organizaticn receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . .. ... . ...
H Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule © . . . . . .

14a X

14b

JSA
4E1040 1.000

2917EB M261

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) 626 LANDMARK FOUNDATIQN 36-4382547 Page B

;AT Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any line inthis PartVl . .« . . v v v v i it e e e m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year - . . . .
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . .

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee? . . . . . . . . . o i it e

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . .

4  Did the organization make any significant changes {0 its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . .

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . .

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . v v v v v ot v vt e e e e e

7a Did the organization have members, stockhoiders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or mere membpers of the governing body? . . . .« . . . i i i e e e e e e e 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . v o v v it it e e e e e e

8 Did the crganization contemporaneously document the meetings heid or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:

Loy}

@ (o | i
Pl es| el e

>

a Thegoverning body?. . . . o . vt i e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . o o o o oo i ot 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code. )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, of affiliates? . . . v v o v o v o v o e e e e e e e e, t0a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. . . |10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to ali members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 950,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,"goto line 13 . . . . o v v v v v v uan 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annuafly interests that could give
riseto conflicts? . . . . . e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule Ohowthiswasdone . . . . . . . o o it it i e e e e e e e e e 12¢| %

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . ... .. .. e e e e e e e oo
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . v oo v v v e n . .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemperaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial + .+ v v v v v v v v v v e e v e e e
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . v v o i v ittt e e e e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity duringthe year?. . . . o v L L . Lo e e e
b If "Yes" did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ¥ TLLINCIS

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c){3)s only}
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (axplain in Schedufe O)

19  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organizaticn made its governing documents, conflict of interest poticy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p
DIANA SHERRY, 626 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, CHICAGO, IL 60611 {312)544-1652 ’

JSA Form 990 (2014)
A4E1042 1.000
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Form 990 (2014) 626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 36-4382547 Page 7
LTI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart VIl . . ... ... ............. |:I
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Compiete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizdtieney—egardioss—ed amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List alf of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

s List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other tham an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List ali of the organization'’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

within the

List persons in the foliowing order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

<
(A) {B) Position (D} {E) {F)
Name and Tille Average | (donot check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an compensation  |compensation from amount of
week (list any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other .
hourster o =T =T ol x[2x] 3 the organizations compensation
reated | 221 2| F|2|3E 15| organization | (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
organizations { 8 & | £ | 21 3|2 8| @ | (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
below dotted § o g -g_ % 8 and related
lne) |2 3| 3 organizations
g &
e
LuKITTY FREIDHEI? _________ 5.00
PRESIDENT X X 0 0 0
_(QMELANTE HUMMER | 5-00
TREASURER X X 0 0 0
(YJ/ULIE O. ALLEN 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0 0 0
4yJULIE H{%B_RQEI_......______..______ _1.00
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
GESUSAN C. MCB%E?? _____ 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0 0 0
A8 ]
AN ]
A8 b ]
Ao ]
0 ]
A ]
2 ]
L OO U
04 ]
JSA Form 990 (2014)
4E1041 1.000 '
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626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION

36-4382547

90 (2014) Page 8
i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (B) (€} (D) {E} (F)
Name and title Average Paosition Reportable Reportabie stimated
haurs per {do not check more than one compensation co gmount of
week (listany | DOX, unless person is both an from other
hours for officer and a directorfirustes) the ofpensation
eiated |SZ 212155 organization (v rom. the
organizations | 5 g E—’ 2le |27 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotled ,8, sig|” 2525 and related
line) SSiE g * 8 organizations
sl=| |8 3
8| & &
@ 3 2
® &
o
b Sub-tetal . g 0 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA _ , . ... ... ... - 0 0 0
d Total fadd lines 1tbhand1e) . . . . . ... ... ... ... ........... | 0 0 0
2 Total number of individuals {including but not fimited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the crganization b 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key empioyee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes, " complefe Schedule J for such individual , , . . .. . e e e e e e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

NAMIdUal . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A) {B) <)
Narne and business address Description of services Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization b 0

jsE'?oss 1.000 Form 990 (2014)
2917EB M261
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626 LANDMARK FQUNDATION 36-4382547 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI . . . . . . ... i un .. .. |_.|
- - (A) 8 © D)
= e Total revenue Related or araloted Revenue
exempt . business exclgded from tax
function g s . % ger sections
revenue 3 ‘ : : 12-514
8£| 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . ... | 1a :
gé b Membershipdues. . . . . ... .. [ 1b
j<| c Fundraisingevents . ......., p1c
©2| d Related organizations . . . . . ... 14
g (% e Government granis (coniributions). . _1e
i b f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
n=
EE and similar amounts not inciuded above . [_1F 762,012,
5'2 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. § 424,227 |5
O8| b Total Addlines1a-1f « o o oo v et un ... B
g Business Code &
S| 2a
1w
2
S c
s d
El e
'g" f All other program service revenue . . . . .
o | 9 TotalAddlines2a2f, .................F
3 Investment income  (including dividends, interest,
and other sIMIlar amounts). « « o v 2 o v v v v v v u . & 160, 160.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . b 0
§ Royalttes . . . . v v o s i e e e .. B
{i} Real (i} Personal
6a OGrossrents . . . . .. ..
b Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or {loss) . .
Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . ... ......P 0
7a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securifies (iiy Other
assels other than inveniory 428,574,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 424,227,
c Ganor(loss) . ...... 4,347,
d Netgainor{loss) - « « + & v v v v 0 v v o v s s a e P
© | 8a Gross income from fundraising
s events (not including $
S of contributicns reported on line 1¢).
& See PartIV,fine18 . .. .. ...... a
8| b Less:directexpenses . . ... ... .. b
5 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . P
9a Gross income from gaming activities,
See Part IV, line 19 e e e . a
b Less:directexpenses . . ... ..... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . B e . .
10a Gross sales of inveniory, Iless e - *m‘%n (e .
returns and allowances , ., , . .. ..., a = s
b Less:costofgoodssold. ... ..... b = e
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, | o
Miscetlaneous Revenue Business Code | 2 o2
11a
b
¢
d Alfotherrevenue . . . . . ... ... ..
e Total Addiines1fa-11d - v o v v v v v v v v w .. B 2
12  Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . .. ... ... p 766,519,
A Form 990 (2014)
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626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION

36-4382547

Page 10

104 Statement of Functional Expenses

on501(c) (3} and 501(c}(4) organizations must compiete ail columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part [X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll,

A .
Total expenses

B
Program service
EXpenses

-{C}
Managem
general ex|

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . . . .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part V, line22 . . . . ... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
grganizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
frustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f){1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c}{3)(B) _ . . . . .

7 Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . . ... .
10 Payrolita@es . - . . - -« - v - v v o0 ..
11 Fees for services {non-employees):

a Management
blegal . .. ..................
¢ Accounting

d Lobbying

e Professionai fundraising services. See Part IV, tine 17,

f Invesiment managementfees ., . ., ...
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, solumn
(A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Schedule Q). . . . . .
12 Advertising and promotion , _ , . . ... ...
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . v v v v v v v e u s«
14 Informationtechnology. . . . . . . . . . . ..
15 Royalies., . . . ... .. ... .. ... ..
16 Occupancy
17 Travel | _ . L Lo e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , , , .
20 |Interest .

21 Payments to affiliates. . . . . .. e e
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | | | |
23 Insurance | . ... L. ...
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in fne 24e, 'if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.

[we]

len]

Lan] ller] Heaw] Rwn] o] Ken]

6,032,

6,032.

8,054.

8,054.

QIO Ol o

Lalololalolo

aFACADE MAINTENANCE = 108, 805. 108,805.
b o —
€ o
d o
e Aliotherexpenses _ _ _ _ __ . __ __ _ ______ .
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24a 122r 891. 108 ’ 805. 6, 03z. 8 r 054.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), . . . . . . 0

JSA
4E14052 1.000

2317EB M261

Form 990 (2014)
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36~-4382547

Form 990 {2014} Page 11
§-7:04 Balance Sheet -
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart X . . ... ......... PR ! |
G l (®)
Beginning of yegr g% df year
1 Cash-nondnterest-bearing . . ..., . . ... .. ......... 35,87/ 103, 794.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments_ .. . ... .. ... .. 27,4754 2 3B2,515,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... ... ... g3 0
4 Accounts receivable,net 149,175 4 116,182,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated empioyees.
Complete Part It of Schedule L ... ... ... ... ..
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(N(1}), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(8) veluntary employees' beneficiary ;
" organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . K 0
‘!:1‘,‘ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . .. ... ... .. ... .. . q7 9
&£| 8 |Inventoriesforsateoruse ... ... ... ... ... q s 0
9 Prepaid expenses anddeferredcharges ., . . .. .. ... o\ oo ... 532. 9 532.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or i -
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation, . . . . . . . .. 10b J10c 0
11 Investments - publicly traded securities , ., .. .. .. ... .. ...... q 11 0
12 Investments - other securities. See Part W, fine 11, . .. . .. .. .. . .. Y12 0
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, fine 11 . . . . ... ... ... d13 0
14 Intangibleassets, . . .. . ... ... ... ... G 14 0
16 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 _ . . . .. .. ... ... . . .. .... 6,894, 15 _ 0
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalfine 34) . .. ... ..., 219,854. 16 609,023,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses, , . . . .. ... .. ... ... .. g4z _ 25,541.
18 Grantspayable, . . . ... .. ... .. ... q18 0
19 Deferredrevenue . . ... ... q1e 0
20 Tax-exemptbond liabiftes _ . ... ... ... .. .. ... d 20 0
@121 Escrow or custodial account Jiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D _ | | Q24 0
Ei22 loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, ‘
'-E trustees, key employees, highest compensaied employees, and :
= disqualified persons. Complete Part ll of Schedute L, _ . . . . . .. _ ... g 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | . . | | . . g 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . 280,000, 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | . . . L
26 Total liabilities, Add fines 17 through25. . ... ..., ., ... ... ....
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B [_X_| and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ‘
2|27 Unrestricted netassets ... -209,321. 27 467,300.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . e, 149,175 28 116,182.
T|29 Permanently restricted netassets, . ., ... .. .. ... ... ... .. .. d 29 0
£ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B~ D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34. ’
2130  Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... ..
& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipmentfund = |
<132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds L.
2133 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... ... .. ... ... -60,146.f 33 583,482,
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . . . . 0 u e a ... 219,854.] 34 609,023.

JSA
4E1053 1.000

29

17EB M261

Form 990 (2014)




626 LANDMARK .FOUNDATION 36-4382547

Form 990 (2014) Page 12
ET:0: ] Reconciliation of Net Assets _
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart Xi . . . .. . v oo vn e oo, l_f
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIH, column (&), line 12) . . . . . .. . .. . .. ... 1 p6,519
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine 25) . . . . . ... .. .. ... ... .. L. (1( 2,891,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromfinet, . .. .. .. .. ... .. ... .. .. .. .. 3 6f3, 628
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) . . . . . 4 -F0, 146.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments , , , .. .. .. .. .. e e e e e e e 5 0
6 Donated services and use of facilies . . , . .. ... ... . . ... . ... ... . ... ... .. 6 0
7 o InvestMent expenses . . . . . ... ... .. 7 0
8 Priorperiodadjustments . . . . ., L L L. e 8 0
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule ©) , . . . . . . ... ... ... 9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line
33, colmn (B)) . o . 10 583,482,
(i Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: \:I Cash Accrual I:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . _
ff "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both;
\:I Separate basis |:l Consolidated basis \:I Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . v v v v v ..
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis \:I Both consclidated and separate basis
c M "Yes" to line Z2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A 1337 & v v v v i vt e e e e e e e e e e e 3a £
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe.any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2014}

JSA
4E1054 1.000

2917EB M261




SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | ot No. 15450047

(Form 330 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section 2@ 1 4
4847 (a){1} nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury B~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.

Intemal Revenue Service B~ Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs|gg
Name of the organization Em
626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 1

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or assaciation of churches described in section 170(b}(1)(A)D).

2 A school described in section 170(b){1}{A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E))

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)( 1 A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospitat described in section 170(b)}{1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:
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section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part II.)

- A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1}{A}v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b)(1){A)(vi}. (Complete Fart II.) ‘
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(vi). {Complete Part I1.)
An organization that nermally receives: (1) more than 33173 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 3313 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a}(2). (Complete Part 1.}

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1} or section 509(a}(2). Seesection509(a)(3). Check
the boxin lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a ‘:' Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization{s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part |V, Sections A and B.

b Type li. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

‘:' Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D and E

d Type Hl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported crganization(s}
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

~ &

w m

1]

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type ll, Type Hl
functionally integrated, or Type ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported Organizations |, . . . . . . . ... u st ]
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
{i} Name of supported organization (i) EiN {ifi) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | {v) Amount of monetary {vi)} Amount of
(described on lines 1-9  jisted in your governing suppert {see other support {see
above or |RC section document? instructions) instructions)
{see instructions))
Yes No

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
{E)
Total SR sl
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Scheduie A {(Form 3990 or 990-EZ) 2014

A Form 990 or 990-EZ.
4E12102000 5991 7RR MZ61




626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 36-4382547

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1}{A){iv) and 170{b)(1){A}{vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complefsrart 1)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)} B {a} 2010 (b} 2011 {c} 2012 {d} 2013 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, ‘and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . . 121,855, §0,175. 88,270, 476,408 . 762,012, 1,508,720,
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to arexpended onitsbebalf . . . . . . . . 0
3 The wvalue of senvces or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . 0
4 Total Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . . 121,855, 60,175, 88,270. 476,408, 762,012 1,508,720.
The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmentat unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column(®. . . . ... 551,945,
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. | 956,775,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a} 2010 {b) 2011 {c} 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 () Totai
7 Amounts fromlined . . ... .. ... 121,855. 60,175, 88,270, 476,408, 762,012, 1,508,720,
8 Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from simifar
SOUMCES | . . . v 0w e e e e 116. 240. 1. 28, 160. 615.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularlycarriedon . . . . ... ... 0
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart V&) . . ... ...... i ¢
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . i 1,509,335,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, elc. (seainstructions) .+« v v v v v o o b s h e e e e e e e e e 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organizalion, check thisboxandstop here . , . ., .. .. .. .. ... 0 ..'uu.u.. e e e e e e e e e e e e b |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . 14 63.399
15  Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 . . . . .. ... . . . ... ... . 15 64.789
16a 331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this bex and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , . . .. .. ... ... ..... g
b 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . ... ........ B |:|
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
ONganiZation. . . . . . L e e e e e e e » ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
16 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supportedorganization . . . . . L L L L e B
18 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSHUCHONS . L L o e e et e e e e > [ ]
Schedute A {Form 930 or 990-E2) 2014
Jsa

4E1220 2,000

2917EB MZé61l




626 LANDMARK FQUNDATION 36-4382547
Schedule A (Form 990 or 820-EZ) 2014 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.
if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I3

o)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a)2010 {b} 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 G@B i {p) Total

1 Gifls, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. {Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any acthvity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrefated frade or business under section §13

4 Tax  revenues levied for  the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behatf | | . |

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on fine 13 for the year

¢ Addlinesfaand7b. . . . . . . .. ..

8 Public suppert (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) ;

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f} Total
8  Amountsfromline6. . . ... .....
40a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securifies loans,

rents, royalties and income from simtitar
SOUMCES & 4 v 4 v 4 2 & o s ¢ x o n n s s

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 51% taxes} from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines10aand10b , . . . . . . ..

11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in lne 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedonN « « = & o« o« w0 bk o2 e 4

12 Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartVl) . .. ........
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12.) . L. L.
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}3)
organization, checkthisbox and stop here. . . . . v . L L L . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (), . . . . . 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part (b, Bne 15, & . . . v v o v v v o e e e e e e e v s 16 Yo
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f) | _ _ _ . . . . .. 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part1ll, line 17 | | | | . L 18 %

18a 331/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P>

b 331/3% support tests - 2013, |If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B~

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions B
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Shduie {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014

Page 4

Supporting Organizations

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Secfions A and D, and gogrgigte

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I, If you checked 11a of Péﬁ {, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11 c[offartitompiets

3a

5a

S9a

10a

Yes

No

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations fisted by name in the organization's governing
documents? {f "No," describe in Part VI how the supporfed organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509{a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes" explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a){1} or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer |

(b} and (c} below.
Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or {6} and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes" describe in Part VI when and how the |

organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}H{2)
(B) purposes? If"Yes," explain in Part VIwhat controls the organization put in pface to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™y? ff
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate conirol and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such confrol and discretion
despite being controlfed or supervised by or in connection with its supporfed organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)}(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
puUrposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations .during the tax year? /f "Yes"

answer (b) and (c) below (if appficable). Also, provide detail in Part VI including () the names and EIN _

numbers of the supported organizafions added, substifuted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iif) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Hl only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's controi?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facifities} to

anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class '

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (¢) other supporting organizations that also
suppoit or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detall in
Fart VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other simitar payment to a substantial

contributor (defined in IRC 4858{c}3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent |

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Forrm 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If"Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described |

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. _

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9{a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide defail in Part VI

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personat benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if "Yes," provide detail in Part V1

Was the ordanization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type 1l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? /f"Yes" answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the crganization had excess business holdings.)

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2014 Page D
IEEdlA  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foliowing persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b)fa 57
below, the governing hody of a supported organization? @OPE

b A famify member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢__ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (a) or (b} above? If “Yes” fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appaint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or resirictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? i "Yes,” explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supporfed organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type H Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describe in Parf VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the suppoited organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {3) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or (if) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No, ” expfain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with fhe supparted organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at ail times during the tax year? If "Yes, * describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo safisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Compilete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 befow.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions),

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b} below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
- the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If *Yes,” then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization defermined
that these activities constituted substantially alf of its activifies.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, cne or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) befow.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI,
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each |
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3hb

JBA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 36-4382547
Sch dule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2014 Page 6
Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations

1 - Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functicnally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A thr]

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prif &2 F.Bﬂt Year
: , ptipnal}

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income {see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses {see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

O | [ | N |

~|

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year )
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of ali non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securiies

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other nen-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisifion indebtedness applicable to nen-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount
see instructions).
5 Net value of non-exempi-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by .035
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

I~ |0 |

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
2 Enter 85% of line 1 :

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 [_l Check here if the current year is the crganization's first as a non—functionally mtegrated Type lii supportlng organization (see
instructions).

AW || =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014 Page 7
SPT0d  Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounis paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses patd to accompiish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line &
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

@[~ |D | e

w

. {iiy (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions}) (.') — Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From2013 .. ... ...
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2008 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7;

=@ |h |0 (o

Excess from 2013 . ., ... ...
Excess from 2014, ., ., .. . ..

D (B io|e

Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014
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chedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 8

| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part li, line 10; Part {l, line 17aor 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

COPY

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D | OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990)

Supplemental Financial Statements

»-Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 930,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Oepartment of the Treasury »- Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/folm$9

Name of the organization Empibvik 1

626 LANDMARK FOUNDATICHN .

H:71438| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Acco
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

'upen . Public
incaestion

T —

Total number atendofyear . . . ... .. ...
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . .. .. ...
Did the organization inform all doners and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in denor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontro? ., . . .. ... ... D Yes \:I No
6 Did the organization inform alli grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor, or for any other purpose
~conferring impermissible privatebeneft? . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e o D Yes \:| No
MIhdl® Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements heid by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Heid at the End of the Tax Year

UlaWw N =

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . .. v v i v v hhn e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . .. i v i i i i u e .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . .. ... .. .. .. ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ ________

4 Number of states where property subiect to conservation easementis located » _ _ _ __ _ ___ .. ..__
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic moenitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsithoids? . . .. ... ... ... ......... D Yes \:I No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» S e

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}(4){B){i)
and section 170MAEI? . . . ... ..o e P [ Jves [Ino
9 In Part XlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
P'a'rtffill'-_ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a |If the or?anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 S/:\SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b |If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i) Revenueincluded inForm 990, Part VIIL ine 1. . . . . . v o v i i i e e e e e e » %
(i) Assets Included in Form 990, Part X . . . . ot it i it e et e e e e e e e » % ____

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . . . . . . . .. it it e e » ¢
b Assetsinciuded in Form 990, Part X. . . . v v i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e w e e eaae e »3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Scheduie D (Form 990} 2014
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SchduID (Form 990) 2014 e 2
&:fadl[[] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continted)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a signiicant Lse of its

collection items (check all that apply): C 0P§ 7
a Public exhibition d E| Loan or exchange pregrams

b Scholarly research . e Other e
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIH.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donaticns of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assefs to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . | . . |_—f Yes I_[ No

STia\i Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,
or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Es the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... 1c
d Additions during the year . ., . |, .. e e e e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear, ., ., ... .. ...... e e e 1e
f Endingbalance . ., . ... .. e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? \_l Yes | iNo

b l "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been providedinPart XiH, . .. ... ..
;'Part\tL Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance | |  _ 149,175. 23,239. 5¢,000C.
b Contributions , . .. ... ... 8,000. 149,175, 50,000.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses, . .. ... .. .. ..
d Grants or scholarships | ., . . 23,239, 26,761.
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs , _ _ ... ... .. 40,993,
f Administrative expenses _ |
g Endofyearbalance, . . .. .. 116,182. 149,175. 23,239, 50,000,
2 Frovide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a}) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p- %
b Permanent endowment p- %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administerad for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(i) refated organizations L 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . .., .. . ... .. .. ... 3b
4 Descrlbe in Part XIli the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
I-Pan e Land, Bunldln%s and Equipment.

...............................................

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Oescription of property {a) Cost orother basis | (b) Costor other basis | {¢) Accumulated {d) Book vaiue
{investment) (other) depreciation

la land, . ... L L L. Sni

b Buildings . . ..., ... . .....

¢ Leasehold improvements . . . .. .. .

d Equipment . ..., .......

e Other . . . . . .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10(c).) . . . . . . B

Schedule D {Form 990) 2014
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626 LANDMARK FOQUNDATION 36-4382547
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 3
[l Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category {b) Book value : (¢} Methdd of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-cf-ygran g

ol oumn (b) must equal Form 990, Parl X, col. (B) line 12,) B
ENRUIE Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.

{a} Description of investment {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:
’ Cost ar end-of-year market value

(N
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7}
(8)
9)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 980, Par X, col. (B) iine 13.) P
drd Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(3

4

(5

(8)

{7)

{8)

()
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
R4 Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25. :
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
{1} Federal income taxes
2)
3)
4
8
(8)
(7)
(8)
{9}
Total. (Column {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) B -

2. Liabilily for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liabifity for uncertain tax paositions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIfl X

ﬁ'z\zm 1.000 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 36-4382547
Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 Page 4
94| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 7§66, 519
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12;
a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . .. . . Y
b Donated services and use of faciities .. ... ... . .. .
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... ... .. ... ...
d Other (DescribeinPartXily . . .. .. T
e Addlines 2athrough2d L.
3 Subtractline 2e fromlinet . . .. ... .. ... 766,519.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b .
Other (DescribeinPartXiit) . . . . . . . . . ...
c Add “nes 43' and 4b ............................................. 4C
__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Parti line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . ... 5 766,519,
GEli®4F Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 122,891.
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments
¢ Ofherlosses Tt
d Other (Describein PartXiitj =~~~ """
e Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtractline2e fromlined . [ ...l 122,891.
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b
Other (DescribeinPartxy oot
Add lnes da and db T
122,891.

Provide the descriptions required for Part il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5

J5A Schedule D {Form 990} 2014
4E1271 1.000

2917EB M261




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION 36-4382547 Page §
[:E{i0d]l] Supplemental Information (continued)

PART V- LINE 4

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS ARE NET ASSETS THAT ARE SUBJECT TOC COPY
Y

DONOR-IMPOSED STIPULATIONS THAT MAY OR WILL BE MET EITHER BY ACTIONS

THE FOUNDATION AND/OR THE PASSAGE OF TIME.

PART X - LINE 2

AT MARCH 31, 2015, NO AMOUNT WAS RECOGNIZED FOR UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX
POSITIONS., THE FOUNDATION'S TAX RETURNS FOR THE 2012 FISCAI YEAR AND
FORWARD ARE SUBJECT TO THE USUAIL REVIEW BY THE APPROPRIATE TAXING

AUTHORITIES.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

JSA

4E1226 1.000
2917EB M261




(SF%I:ED%B? M Noncash Confributions

ODepartment of the Treasury

I OMB No. 1545-0047

B Complete if the organizations answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
P~ Attach to Form 990.

internai Revenue Service J Information about Schedute M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forjngpd

Name of the organization Emp

626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION

36-4382547

Types of Property

(a) (b) te)

. - Noncash contribution
Check if Number of contributions or amounts reported on

(d)

Method of determining

applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VI, fine 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art-Worksofart, . ... .....
2 Art - Historical treasures ., . , . . .
"3 Art- Fractionaiinterests . , . . ..
4 Books and publications . .. ...
5 Clothing and household
goodS, . ... e e e e
6 Cars and othervehicles . .. ...
7 Boatsandplanes. . ........
8 Inteliectual property . . . .. ...
9 Securities - Publicly traded . . . . X 10. , 408,802, |FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock. . .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC,
prirustinterests . . . .......
12 Securities - Miscellaneous, . . . .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . . ... ... ...,
14 Qualified conservation
contribution - Other , . . .. ...
15 Real estate - Residential . . . . . .
16 Real estate - Commercial . . . . .
17 Realestate-Other. .. . .. ...
18 Collectibles. . . . . ... .....
19 Foodinventory. . ... ... ...
20 Drugs and medical supples . . . .
21 Taxidermy .. ...........
22 Historical artifacts . . ... ....
23 Scientific specimens, . ... ...
24 Archeological artifacts. . , . . ..
25 Otherb(_______________ )
26 Otherb(____________ . _ )
27 Otherb(_______________ )R
28 Otherw(___ ______ ) )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . ... ... 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part 1, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required |i2::: :
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part 1.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
contributions?. L L L L L L e e e e
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to SO[!CIt process, or sell noncash
COMEIDULIONS 7. & v v v v et s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32a X
b [f "Yes," describe in Part il
33 [f the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column () is checked,

describe in Part |1

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930,

JSA

4E1296 1.000

"2917EB M261

Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)



626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION
Schedule M (Form §90) (2014)

36—-4382547
Page 2

IZYd  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contnbutlons the

number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any

on.

COPY

JBA

A4E 1508 1.000
2917EB MZ6l

Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)




| omB No. 1545-0047

| Opentc Public
FAY A& s ection T
626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION . 36-4382547

SCHEDULE O
{Form 990 or 990-EZ}

Supplemental Information to Form 980 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questionson_
Form 920 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information,
- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Mame of the crganization Em

Depariment of the Treasury
Intermal Revenue Senvice

PART IIT - LINE 1

THE 626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION (THE "FOUNDATION") WAS ORGANIZED AS A
NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPCRATION IN JUNE 2000 TO SUPPORT THE RESTORATION,
REPAIR, PRESERVATION, AND PROTECTION OF THE DESIGN, FEATURES, AND
INTEGRITY OF THE EXTERIOR AND ROOFS AND TO EDUCATE THE GENERAL PUBLIC
WITH RESPECT TO THE FEATURES OF THE HISTORICALLY AND ARCHITECTURALLY
SIGNIFICANT CHICAGO LANDMARK BUILDING LOCATED AT 626 NORTH MICHIGAN

AVENUE, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

PART VI, SECTION B. - LINE 11B
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWED THE FCORM 990 IN A CONFERENCE CALL WITH

THE AUDITORS.

PART VI, SECTION B. -~ LINE 12C

THE FOUNDATION REQUIRES ALL BOARD MEMBERS TO SIGN AN ANNUAL CONFLICT OF
INTEREST POLICY. THE POLICY IS REVIEWED, ON AN ANNUAL BASIS BY THE

TREASURER.

PART VI, SECTION C. -~ LINE 19

THE FOUNDATION MAKE ITS GOVERNING DCOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TC THE PUBLIC.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
4E1227 1.000

2917EB M261

Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014}




4F8085 1,000

Form 8868 (Rev, 1-2014) Page 2
e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part It and check thisbox. . ... . . u
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

@ {f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {on page 1).
Bl Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no cpgfed

Enter filer's igeMiftifg

doe fistructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer |;ient|f|cat|0n number {EI§) or

Type or

print 626 LANDMARK FQOUNDATION 36-4382547

] Number, street, and room or suite no. [f a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

e | 626 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE

f;it?‘?n?’osl;re City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. Far a foraign address, ses instructons.

instructions. CHICAGO, IL 60611

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ... L. L. .. o1
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsF Code
Form 990 or Form 980-EZ 01 i 4

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust} 05 Form 6069 ) 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
@ The books are inthe care of PnTANA SHERRY

Telephone No. = 312 944-1652 FaxNo. B
e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . . . . . . . . ... . ... B |:|
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . . . . > |:| If it is for part of the group, check thisbox. , . . . .. »> ‘_] and attach a
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 [request an additional 3-month extension of time unti ' 02/15 ,20 16
5 For calendar year » Or other tax year beginning 04/01 20 14 . and endzng 03/31 ,2015

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [_J lnmal return L_I Finai return
Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension ALL THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE
RETUREN IS NOT AND WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE BY THE DUE DATE. THEREFORE WE
RESPECTIVELY REQUEST ADDITIONAL TIME TO COMPLETE THE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0

b If this application is for Forms 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any
amount paid previously with Form 8868, 8b|$ 0

¢ Balance Due. Subiract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment w1th this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8¢|$ 0

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form,

Signature B~ Title b= Date »
- Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

i=iectronically Submitted

JSA

2917EB M261




Forn S8 68 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OME No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury . P File a separate application for each return.
Intarnal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

& If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box

..... g : Y e
e [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2
sly Bled Corm ARGR,)

Do not complete Part il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previdg

Efectronic filing (e-fife). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions}. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efife and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
[Pl Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Partlonly . . > ]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time

fo file income tax returns, Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see Instructions. Employer identification numbar (EIN) or
Type or
print 626 LANDMARK FOUNDATTION 36-4382547
E:le tés;zefor Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. hox, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
Fling your 626 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE
Ir:isl:: E;:t'\?f:s. City, town or post office, state, and ZiP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
CHICAGO, IL 60611
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) . . . . . . . ... .. | 0_|_1_ I
Application Return j Appiication Return
Is For Code |lis For Code
Form 990 or Form 980-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a} or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Telephone No. » _ 312 944-6123 FAX No. p

® If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . . . . . . . .. .. .. g |:|
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) .f this is

for the whole group, check thisbox |, . | » |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box > u and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 frequest an automatic 3-month {6 months far a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until . __11/15 ,20 15 | tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for;

»| | calendar year20 _ or

> | X |taxyearbeginning | 04/01 2014 , and ending 03/31 2015 .

2 iithe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. 3a$ 0
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year averpayment allowed as a credit, 3b|$ 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Efectronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3ci$ 0
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawatl {direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions. :
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

JSA

4F3051 1,000 Electronically Submitted




For Cffice Use Only

PMT # Attorney General LISA MADIGAN State of lllinois
Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph
11th Floor, Chicago, illinois 60601
AMT
Report for the Fiscal Period:
. . Make Checks j
Beginning 4 /1 [2014 Payable to
the illinois
INIT _ Charity
& Endmg 3 /31 [ 2015 Bureau Furd

Federal ID# 36-4382547
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible?

DAY

MG
Yes |:| No

YR

ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL. REPORT

Form AG990-IL
Revised 3/05

ttached:

Btatements

$100.00 Late Report Filing Fee

MO DAY
11 21

YR

12003

LEGAL
NAME 626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION

MAIL
ADDRESS 626 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE

CITY, STATE CHICAGO, IL
ZIPCODE 60611

Year-end

amounts
A} ASSETS A) S 609,023,
B) LIABILITIES B) § 25,541.
C) NET ASSETS C) % 583,482,

. SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR:
1) PUBLIC SUPPCRT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVICE REV. {GROSS AMTS.)

E} GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES
F) OTHER REVENUES

G) TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F)
il. SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:
Hy OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE

l) EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE
TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & 1

JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J): $

PERCENTAGE AMOUNT
9% D)% 762,012,
% 6%
1l [9% 4,507.
100% |G S 766,519,
85% |h s 108,805,
% 3
89% | s 108,805,

GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

L} TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVIGE EXPENDITURE {ADD J & K)
M) MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE

N)
Q)

FUNDRAISING EXPENSE
TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N)

[H.

(Attach Attomey General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign - Form (FC. Gne for each PFR.)
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:

P) TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSICNAL FUNDRAISERS
Q) TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES

R) NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R}
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS:

S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TC PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS

SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:

K $

%

89% |1y 108, 805.
5% Im$ 6,032,
Y% (NS 8,054,

100% |03 122,891.

100%

P $

%

Q%

%

RY

33

IV. COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:
T) NAME, TITLE: s
Uy NAME, TITLE: U s
V) NAME, TITLE: V) §

V.CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: crariras.s rroGRaM (HIGHEST BY $ EXPENDED) CODE CATEGORIES

List on back side of instructions
CODE

W) DESCRIPTION; FACADE MAINTENANCE Wy # 300
X) DESCRIPTION: X) #
Y) DESCRIPTION: Y) #

431514 1,000
2917EB M261




36-4382547
IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION: YES | NO

1. WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? i 1, X

2. HASTHE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREQF,
EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR
MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY?

3. DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH
ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS ITA PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION
IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID
ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION? - 2 X

4. HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR
TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN 10% OF THE CUTSTANDING SHARES? 4.

3. IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WiTH THE
PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORGANIZATION? 5. X

7a. DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR

LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES? 7.

7b. IF "YES", ENTER (i) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS $ ; (i) THE AMOUNT
ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES $____. ; (ii) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL § ; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $

8. DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED
PURPGSES? 8.

9. HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION
SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY? 9.

10.  WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION
~ MISAPPROPRIATION, COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS? 10. X

11, LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS
THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:
FIFTH THIRD BANK, 680 N. LAKE SHORE DRIVE, CHICAGO, IL 60611

FIDELITY, P.O 770001, CINCINNATI, OH 45277-0045

12. - NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON: DIANA SHERRY (312)-944-1652

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT - SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT | (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT
AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE
TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEQPLE OF THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT
HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTICN OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE: PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME}) SIGNATURE DATE

1.) REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX
MONTHS OF YOUR FiSCAL YEAR END.

2.) FORFEES DUE SEE INSTRUCTIONS. TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
3.} REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR

INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TO A
$100.00 PENALTY.

PREFARER (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE

4415615 1.000
2817EB M261




Certiieq PUblc Accountants

: One Battery Park Plaz1a
: N Y 10004~
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL A i

# 7014 3490 0000 0332 1500 : Fax: (212) 661 - 4010 .

September 29, 2014

Office of the Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau

Attn: Annual Report Section

100 West Randolph Street, 11™ Floor
Chicago, IL 60601-3175 |

Re: 626 Landmark‘Foundation
Federal ID #: 36-4382547
CO#: 01043748

Dear Madam or Sir:

We are the accountants for the 626 Landmark Foundation, and have been authorized to request a
six month extension for the Form AG990-IL, for the year ended March 31, 2015. The
information necessary to complete the tax returns will not be available by the due date and,

therefore, we respectfully request an extension of time to file to November 39, 2015.

A similar request has been made to the Internal Revenue Service for an extension of time to file
Form 590.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping and returning to us the duplicate copy of
this letter in the enclosed return envelope. '

Very truly yours,

" Meyer J. Heic
Director ¢f Tax $€rvices

MIR:dcc




CONDON
O’MEARA

&
(%?ﬁ&vm

- cammey rooiic Actountants

One Battery Park Plaza

New York, NY 10004-1405
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Tol: (213) 861 - 7777

# 7014 3490 0000 0336 9038 Fax: (212) 661 - 4010

November 24, 2015

Office of the Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau

Attn: Annual Report Section

100 West Randolph Street, 11% Floor
Chicago, IL. 60601-3175

Re: 626 Landmark Foundation
Federal ID #: 36-4382547
CO #: 01043748

Dear Madam or Sir:

We are the accountants for the 626 Landmark Foundation, and have been authorized to request
an additional two and a half month extension for the Form AG990-IL, for the year ended
June 30, 2015. The information necessary to complete the tax returns will not be available by
the due date and, therefore, we respectfully request an extension of time to file to February 15,
2016. Please note, we have enclosed a check in the amount of $15.00.

A similar request has been made to the Internal Revenue Service for an extensmn of time to file
Form 990.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping and returning to us the duplicate copy of
this letter in the enclosed return envelope.

Very truly yours,

Al.:gr




626 LANDMARK
FOUNDATION

Financial Statements
for years ended
March 31, 2015

and
March 31, 2014

COPY




Independent Auditor’s Report One Battery Park Plaza
New York, NY 10004-1405
. ' Tel: (212) 661 - 7777
To the Board of Directors Fax: (212) 661 - 4010

626 Landmark Foundation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 626 Landmark Foundation
which comprise the staternent of financial position as of March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014 and
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material inisstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. -

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of 626 Landmark Foundation as of March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014
and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

O Ve (eCAy Dol e

Tuly 6, 2015
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Statement of Financial Position

COPY

Assets -
March 31
2015 2014
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 242,158 $ 63,253
Investment in certificates of deposit ) 250,151 -
Contributions receivable 51,325 40,188
Prepaid expenses and other assets 532 532
Due from Woman’s Athletic Club of Chicago - 6.894
Total cutrent assets 544166 110,867
Contributions receivable, net of current portion 64.857 108.987
Total assets $ 605,023 $ 219,854
Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit)
Liahilities
Loan payable $ - $ 280,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 25.541 -
Total Liabilities 25.541 280.000
Net assets (deficit)
Unrestricted (deficit) 467,300 (209,321)
Temporarily restricted : 116,182 149,175
Total net assets (deficit) 583.482 (60,146)
Total liabilities and net assets A 609,023 $§ 219854

See notes to financial statements.
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Statement of Activities

Revenue
Contributions
Interest
Realized gain on donated stock
Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenue

Expenses
Program services - facade and roof
Administrative
Fundraising
Total expenses

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Activity in temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions
Increase (decrease) in temporarily
restricted net assets

Increase in net assets
Net assets (deficit), beginning of year
Net assets (deficit), end of year

See notes to financial statements.
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Year Ended
March 31
2015 2014
$ 754,012 $ 327,233
160 28
4347 -
40.993 -
799.512 327,261
108,805 5,912
6,032 5,763
8.054 5,892
122.891 17.567
676.621 309.694
8,000 149,175
(40,993) -
(32.993) 149.175
643,628 458,869
(60.,146) (519,015)
S (60,146)

583,482 $
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Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended
March 31
2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets $ 643,628 $ 458,869
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Donated stock (424,227) (1,055)
Proceeds from sale of donated stock 428,574 1,055
Realized (gain) on donated stock (4,347) -
(Increase) decrease in contributions receivable 32,993 (147,625)
(Increase) decrease in due from Woman’s
Athletic Club of Chicago 6,894 (6,044)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
and accrued expenses 25.541 (976)
Net cash provided by operating activities 709.056 304,224
Cash flows (used in) investing activities
Net activity of certificates of deposit (250,151) -
Cash flows (used in) financing activities
Repayment of loan payable {280.000) {292.668)
Net increase in cash
and cash equivalents 178,905 11,556
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 63.253 51.697
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 242,158 $ 63253

See notes to financial stateinents.




fn

626 LANDMARK FOUNDATION
COPY

Notes to Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014

Note 1 ~ Nature of organization and significant accounting policies

Oreanization and purpose

The 626 Landmark Foundation (the “Foundation™) was organized as a not-for-profit corporation
in June 2000 to support the restoration, repair, preservation, and protection of the design,
features, and integrity of the exterior and roofs and to educate the general public with respect to
the features of the historically and architecturally significant Chicago landmark building located
at 626 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois.

Financial reporting

The Foundation maintains classes of net assets as follows:

e Unrestricted net assets represent resources that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions. :

s Temporarily restricted net assets are net assets that are subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that may or will be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or the

passage of time.

Cash equivalents

The Foundation considers all high liquid investments with a maturity of 90 days or less at the
date of acquisition to be cash equivalents.

Investments

The Foundation’s investments consist of certificates of deposit, the cost of which approximates
fair value.

Contributions

The Foundation reports contributions that are received without donor restrictions as unrestricted
revenue. Confributions, which are received with donor stipulations, which limit the use of the
donated assets, are reported as temporarily restricted revenue. When a donor stipulation expires,
that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose of the restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions,
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014

Note 1 — Nature of organization and significant accounting policies (continued)

Concentration of credit risk

The Foundation’s financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of
credit risk consist primarily of cash, cash equivalents, investments and contributions receivable.
The Foundation places its cash and cash equivalents with what it believes to be quality financial
institutions. The Foundation invests in certificates of deposit. The Foundation believes its
contributions receivable to be collectible and monitors such collection. The Foundation believes
no significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to its cash, cash equivalents,
investments and contributions receivable.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could
differ from these estimates.

Subsequent events

The Foundation has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through July 6, 2015, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2 — Contributions receivable

All contributions receivable are wnconditional promises from external organizations or
individuals to donate cash to the Foundation.

Contributions receivable are due as follows;

Fiscal Year Amount
2016 $ 51,325
2017 31,500
2018 30,857
2019 2,500

Total $ 116,182

Note 3 — Loan pavable

Under the terms of a $1,000,000 non-interest bearing revolving promissory note agreement,
expiring March 1, 2040, between the Foundation and the Woman’s Athletic Club of Chicago, the
Foundation, during the 2013 fiscal year, borrowed $612,668 in connection with its window
replacement project. During the 2015 fiscal year, the Foundation repaid the remaining
outstanding balance on the loan.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014

Note 4 — Tax status

The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. In addition, the Foundation has been determined by the Internal Revenue
Service to be a publicly supported organization, and not a private foundation undet the meaning
of Section 509(a)(1) of the Code. The Foundation qualifies for the maximum charitable
contribution deductions for donors. At March 31, 2015, no amount was recognized for uncertain
income tax positions. The Foundation’s tax returns for the 2012 fiscal year and forward are
subject to the usual review by the appropriate taxing authorities.






